QUARTERLY CONGREGATIONAL MEETING June, 1958

The Quarterly Congregational Meeting of the United Evangelical Church was held on June 10, 1958 in the Friendship Hall. Rev. Lehmann opened the meeting with a prayer. The minutes of the last Congregational Meeting were read and approved.

The Financial Report from the previous six months was read and approved.

Mr. Gross stated that \$1,450.00 had been collected thus far toward one day's interest - which is a very good response.

Mr. Gross then advised that Mr. Edward Schwartz has been appointed laison officer between Sundayschool and Church and this has been working out very satisfactorily.

Mr. Harry Bauersfeld then stated that he has made contacts for the painting of the third floor of the Sundayschool Hall. A Mr. Lee Schultz will do the work.

Mr. Gross brought up the idea of having an automatic bell ringer completely installed in the Church - the total sum of which would be \$655.00. A motion was made by Mr. William Single, Jr. and seconded by Mr. George Hammerbacher that we purchase one automatic stationery bell ringer for a 900 lb. bell at the sum of \$655.00 completely installed. Motion was carried. Mrs. Gross stated that she felt the Young Women's Guild would stand the cost of the bell ringer.

NEW BUSINESS: -

Mr. Fader mentioned that he felt we should advertise our Church to the community and that we should also advertise in the newspapers.

Rev. Lehmann stated that we should look into the ideas of the Teaching-Reaching and Preaching Mission which will visit Baltimore May 1st thru May 8th, 1959. The Council advised that this matter would be given consideration.

There being no further business to come before the congregation at this time, a motion was made by Mr. Al Fader and seconded by Mr. William Single, Jr. that this meeting be adjourned. The meeting was closed with the Lord's Prayer.

Respectfully submitted,

Fred Long, Recording Secretary.